

TARIN PRATT

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER - DESIGNER

tarin@tarinpratt.com

623 . 251 . 8181

Mesa, AZ - Looking to relocate

Github: [/tarinpratt](#)

LinkedIn: [/tarin-pratt](#)

Portfolio: [/portfolio](#)

SUMMARY

I am a Front-End Web Developer/Designer with a fastidious nature, imaginative vision, and infatuation with user journey. A chameleon of sorts, I possess a unique skill-set that I've acquired from a decades worth of professionalism in the field of art and entertainment alongside 3 years simultaneously leading a micro design production team and performing as front-end web developer for a digital marketing company, giving me a knack for organization and management accompanied with visuals, styling, design, a strong focus on the user experience, and a passion for marketing.

SKILLS

Front End: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, JQuery, RESTful APIs, Wordpress

Back End: Node.js, SQL, PostgreSQL, PHP

Frameworks: ReactJS, React Router, Express

Design: Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Indesign, Adobe Acrobat

Other Technologies: Mailchimp, Klayvio, Asana, Page Proof, Git, Github, Chrome Dev Tools, JSON, Enzyme, Jest, Mocha, Chai, Supertest, Knex

WORK EXPERIENCE

DW Green Co. Digital Marketing Agency

03/2021 to Current

Web Developer - Project Management - Design & Production

- Created and executed pixel-perfect designs for custom PHP/MySQL websites with custom themes utilizing HTML, CSS, Wordpress, Javascript and JQuery as well as marketing eBlasts to drive sales, ordering, and inventory for over 10 high-end Grocer companies.
- Maintained, produced and updated features, ensuring accessibility, boosting SEO and increasing user interaction within legacy code for several pre-existing websites.
- Led the design/production team of 7 by managing workflow, client communication, producing print ads, eblasts, flyers, mailers, social media posts and meeting press deadlines.

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK

10/2020 -03/2021

Data Entry Clerk

- Keyed data into a computer terminal at an alpha-numeric speed of 8,500 KSPH with 99% accuracy.
- Maintained and kept productivity as well as quality metrics while functioning in a high volume production department.

EDUCATION

THINKFUL/Chegg

03/2019 to 11/2019

Engineering Flex Program

- Learned industry best practices and practical software development standards with a focus on HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, and React.
- Constructed and deployed mobile-first applications while learning new languages and frameworks by collaborating several hours every week with a senior web developer.

RECENT WORK EXPERIENCE

Draeger's Market | <https://draegers.terminavalley.com/>

2023 - 2024

- Communicated with client directly to structure sitemap, wireframes and redesign new website utilizing Adobe InDesign.
- Implemented new design via front end development with custom theming and custom modules.
- Built with HTML5, CSS3, LESS, Wordpress, PHP, Advanced Custom Fields, YARPP, JavaScript, and JQuery.

Red Rock Accounting | <https://www.redrockazcpas.com/>

2023

- Communicated with client directly to structure sitemap, wireframes and redesign new website utilizing Adobe InDesign.
- Implemented new design via front end development with custom theming.
- Built with HTML5, CSS3, LESS, Wordpress, PHP, Advanced Custom Fields, JavaScript, and JQuery.

Metropolitan Market | <https://metropolitan-market.com/>

2021 - 2024

- Developed entire "Learn" Blog module based off of client specifications and designs.
- Maintained and updated legacy code using best practices for SEO and accessibility.
- Redesigned pixel perfect pages based off of client specifications and designs.
- Built with HTML5, CSS3, LESS, Wordpress, PHP, Advanced Custom Fields, YARPP, JavaScript, and JQuery.

PAST PERSONAL PROJECTS

Picky Eats | <https://tarinpratt.github.io/PickyEats/>

05/2019 to 06/2019

- Implemented the Edamam API and Shareholc API to program a recipe search application for users with food allergies and dietary restrictions.
- Built with HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, JQuery, RESTful APIs.

The Office Quiz | <https://tarinpratt.github.io/quiz-app/>

04/2019 to 05/2019

- Developed an interactive quiz to test user knowledge of the hit TV series, "The Office."
- Built with HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, and JQuery.